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Felbruary 17, 2004

David A Mever, Associate General Counsel
Missouri Public Service Commussion

P. Q. Box 36{)

Jeflerson City MO 635102

Dear Mr. Meyer:
Thank you for a prompt and helpful response to my letter of February 5%,

LDCC, Ine. has not had any telecommunications customers or activity since 1996, We
senl a letler to the Public Serviee Cowmmission at that time advising of our cessation of
business. Since we had not received any mail for quite some time, we asswmed our
certificate had been cancelled. If that has not been done, please use this letter as

authorization to do so,
Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,

Yy

Merle E Woolley
Registered Agent for LDCC, Tnc.
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